

# APPENDICES

## Appendices contents

<b>A</b>	Core business reference sources, printed and electronic	661
<b>B</b>	Decision theory problem	669
<b>C</b>	Sample student term project	675
<b>D</b>	Non-parametric significance tests	681
<b>E</b>	Selected statistical tables	688



# APPENDIX A

## Core business reference sources, printed and electronic

Printed reference sources are shown in italics, electronic sources in the regular font.

### A

ABI World, <http://www.abiworld.org/>

*Accountants' Handbook* (Carmichael, D.R., O. Ray Whittington and Lynford Graham, eds.), 1st edn., Wiley, 2007, 2 volumes.

*Accounting Desk Book: The Accountant's Everyday Instant Answer Book* (Plank, Louis Ruffner; Donal Morris, Bryan R. Plank and Christie Plank Ciraulo), 19th edn., CCH, 2009.

*Accounting Handbook* (Joel G. Siegel and Jai K. Shim, eds.), 4th edn., Barron's, 2006.

*Accounting Literature Index* (Jean Louise Heck et al., eds.), 4th edn., McGraw-Hill, 1996.

*Accounting Research Directory: The Database of Accounting Literature* (Brown, Laurence D., John C. Gardner and Miklos A. Varsahellyi), 3rd edn., Markus Wiener, 1994.

Ad\*Access, <http://library.duke.edu/digitalcollections/adaccess>

Advertising Age, <http://www.adage.com/>

Advertising Association, <http://www.adassoc.org.uk>

Advertising Research Foundation, <http://www.thearf.org>

Advertising Standards Authority, <http://www.asa.org.uk>

Advisory Conciliation and Arbitration Service, <http://www.acas.org.uk>

AFL-CIO, <http://www.aflcio.org/>

*Almanac of Business and Industrial Ratios 2009* (Leo Troy), 40th edn., CCH, 2008.

American Academy of Advertising, <http://www.aaasite.org/>

American Advertising Federation, <http://www.aaf.org/>

American Arbitration Association, <http://www.adr.org/>

American Association for Public Opinion Research, <http://www.aapor.org>

American Association of Individual Investors, <http://www.aaii.com/>

American Banker's Association, <http://www.aba.com>

*American Banker's Banking Factbook*, *American Banker*, annual.

American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research, <http://www.aei.org/>

American Finance Association, <http://www.afajof.org/>

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, <http://www.aicpa.org/>

American Management Association, <http://www.amanet.org/>

American Marketing Association, <http://www.marketingpower.com/>

American Public Health Association, <http://www.apha.org/>

*American Salaries and Wages Survey: Statistical Data from More than 300 Government Business News Sources*. Gale, annual.

American Society for Public Administration, <http://www.aspanet.org/>

American Society for Training and Development, <http://www.astd.org/>

*American Statistics Index. Congressional Information Service*, monthly and annual.

American Stock Exchange, <http://www.amex.com/>

American Taxation Association, <http://aaahq.org/ata/>

Americans for Tax Reform, <http://www.atr.org/>

*AMEX Fact Book. American Stock Exchange, annual.*

Annual Report Gallery,  
<http://www.annualreports.com/>

Annual Reports Online, [http://www.zpub.com/sf/arl/arl\\_www.html](http://www.zpub.com/sf/arl/arl_www.html)

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,  
<http://www.accaglobal.org.uk>

Association of Consumer Research,  
<http://www.acrweb.org/acr>

## B

Background Notes on Countries of the World, [http://www.state.gov/www/background\\_notes/](http://www.state.gov/www/background_notes/)

Bank Administration Institute,  
<http://www.bai.org/>

Bank Marketing Network,  
<http://www.aba.com/Tools/Function/MarketingNetwork/Pages/default.aspx>

Barkley's Comprehensive Financial Glossary, <http://www.oasismanagement.com/glossary>

*Barron's Finance and Investment Handbook (John Downes and Jordan Elliot Goodman, eds.) 7th edn., Barrons, 2006.*

*Basic Business Library: Core Resources (Bernard S. Schlessinger), 4th edn., Greenwood, 2002.*

BBC world, country profiles (overview, facts, leaders, media), [http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/country\\_profiles](http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/country_profiles)

*Biographical Dictionary of Management (Morgan Witzel, ed.), Thoemmes Press, 2006.*

*Blackwell Encyclopedia of Management (Chris Argyris, William Starbuck and Gary L. Cooper), 2nd edn., Wiley, 2005, 12 volumes.*

Bloomberg.com, <http://www.bloomberg.com/>

*BNA's Human Resources Library. Bureau of National Affairs, update varies with format.*

*Book of the States. Council of State Governments, 37th edn., Council of State Governments. 2005.*

*Brands and their Companies. Gale, 32nd edn., Gale, 2008, 2 volumes.*

British Household Panel Survey (BHPS), data deposited in UK archive, <http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/bhps>

British Social Attitude Survey (BSA), data deposited in UK archive, <http://www.natcen.ac.uk>

Bureau of Labor Statistics,  
<http://www.bls.gov>

Business Advisor, <http://business.usa.gov>

Business and Company Resource Center. Gale Group, updated daily <http://www.gale.cengage.com/BusinessRC/>.

*Business Plans Handbook: A Compilation of Actual Business Plans Developed by Small Businesses Throughout North America (Lynn Pearce, ed.), 17th edn., Gale, 2010.*

Business Source Premier. EBSCOHost, <http://www.ebscohost.com/academic/business-source-premier>

*Business Statistics of the United States. 15th edn., Bernan, 2010.*

Business Zone, a library of research findings, <http://www.businesszone.co.uk>

## C

Census UK, <http://www.census.ac.uk>

*Census, The Expert Guide (Peter Christian and David Annal), The National Archives, 2008.*

Certified Financial Planner Board of Standards, <http://www.cfp.net/>

Chartered Institute of Management Accountants,  
<http://www.cimaglobal.com>

Chartered Institute of Marketing (CMI), <http://www.cim.co.uk>

Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development,  
<http://www.cipd.co.uk>

Chicago Mercantile Exchange,  
<http://www.cme.com/>

CIA, The World Factbook, <https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook>

CNNfn (the financial network), <http://money.cnn.com/>

*Commercial atlas and marketing guide 2009, 140th edn., Rand McNally, 2008.*

*Companies and their Brand Names. Gale, annual, 2 volumes.*

Confederation of British Industry (CBI), <http://www.cbi.org.uk>

Conference Board, <http://www.conference-board.org/>

Consumer Expenditure Survey. US Bureau of Labor Statistics, annual, <http://www.bls.gov/ce/>

Corporate Information, <http://www.corporateinformation.com/>

Council of State Governments,  
<http://www.csg.org/>

Country Commercial Guides, <http://www.state.gov/e/eb/rls/rpts/ccg>

*CRB Commodity Year Book. Commodity Research Bureau, annual.*

## D

*D&B Million Dollar Directory: America's Leading Public and Private Companies, http://www.mergentmddi.com*



- Daily Stock Price Record: American Stock Exchange. Standard & Poor's, quarterly.*
- Daily Stock Price Record: NASDAQ. Standard & Poor's, quarterly.*
- Daily Stock Price Record: New York Stock Exchange. Standard & Poor's, quarterly.*
- Data Sources for Business and Market Analysis (John V. Ganly), 4th edn., Scarecrow, 1994.*
- Dictionary of Accounting Terms (Joel G. Siegel and Jae K. Shim), 3rd edn., Barron's, 2000.*
- Dictionary of Business and Management (Jonathan Law), 5th edn., Oxford University Press, 2009.*
- Dictionary of Conflict Resolution (Douglas H. Yarn, ed.), Jossey-Bass, 1999.*
- Dictionary of Corporate Bullshit. An A to Z lexicon of empty enraging and just plain stupid office talk. (Lois Beckwith) Kultur International Films, 2006.*
- Dictionary of International Business Terms (John J. Capela and Stephen W. Hartman), 3rd edn., Barron's Educational Series, 2004.*
- Dictionary of Marketing (Phil Harris), Penguin, 2009.*
- Dictionary of Marketing Terms (Jane Imber and Betsy-Ann Toffler.), 4th edn., Barron's Educational Series, 2008.*
- Dictionary of Strategy. Strategic Management from A to Z. (Louise Keller and Chris Booth), Sage, 2004.*
- Direct Marketing Association  
<http://www.the-dma.org>
- Direction of Trade Statistics Yearbook. International Monetary Fund, annual.*
- Directory of American Firms Operating in Foreign Countries. Uniworld Business Publications, annual, 3 volumes.*
- Directory of Corporate Affiliations. National Register, annual, 5 volumes.*
- Directory of Foreign Firms Operating in the United States, 9th edn., Uniworld Business Publications, 1998.*
- Directory of Marketing Information Companies Featuring the Best 100. American Demographics, annual.*
- Directory of Mutual Funds, Closed-end Funds, Unit Investment Trust Sponsors. Investment Company Institute, annual.*
- Dow Jones Industrial Averages, 1896–2007, Icon Group, 2009.*
- Dun & Bradstreet/Gale Industry Reference, <http://www.dnb.com> and <http://www.dnb.co.uk>.
- Dun & Bradstreet's Guide to Doing Business Around the World (Terri Morrison et al.), Prentice Hall, 2001.*
- E**
- Earnings Whispers, <http://www.411stocks.com/>
- Ecommerce Guide, <http://ecommerce-guide.com>
- Economic Indicators Handbook, 6th edn., Gale, 2002.*
- Economic Report of the President. Office of the President of the USA, annual.*
- EDGAR Database of Corporate Information, <http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml>
- EEOC Compliance Manual. Bureau of National Affairs, looseleaf.*
- Election resources, international, <http://electionresources.org/>
- Elsevier's Dictionary of Financial Terms in English, German, Spanish, French, Italian, and Dutch (Diana Phillips and Marie-Claude Bignaud, comp.), 2nd edn., rev. and enlarged, Elsevier, 1997.*
- Elsevier's Banking Dictionary in Seven Languages (Julio Ricci), 3rd edn., Elsevier, 1990.*
- Employee Benefits Research Institute, <http://www.ebri.org/>
- Employment Surveys (Great Britain), <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/labour-market/people-in-work/employment>
- Encyclopedia of American Industries: Manufacturing, 3rd edn., Gale, 2004, 2 volumes.*
- Encyclopedia of American Industries: Non-Manufacturing (Lynn Pearce), 4th edn., Gale, 2004.*
- Encyclopedia of Banking, Finance and Insurance (Sailesh Meththa), SBS Publishers, 2009.*
- Encyclopedia of Business and Finance (Burton S. Kalisky), 2nd edn., MacMillan, 2006.*
- Encyclopedia of Business Information Sources, 27th edn., Gale, 2010. 2 volumes.*
- Encyclopedia of Business (Jane A. Malonis, ed.), 2nd edn., Gale, 2000, 2 volumes.*
- Encyclopedia of Consumer Brands (Janice Jorgensen, ed.), St James Press, 1994, 3 volumes.*
- Encyclopedia of Emerging Industries (Laura Mars-Proiotti), 5th edn., Greyhouse, 2007.*
- Encyclopedia of Housing (William van Vleit, ed.), Sage, 1998.*
- Encyclopedia of Human Resource Management (William J. Rothwell, ed.), Jossey Bass, 2011.*
- Encyclopedia of Major Marketing Campaigns (Thomas Riggs, ed.), Gale, 2006, 2 volumes.*
- Encyclopedia of Management (Marilyn M. Helms, ed.), 5th edn., Gale, 2005.*

*Encyclopedia of Taxation and Tax Policy* (Joseph J. Cordes, Robert D. Ebel and Jane G. Gravelles, eds.), 2nd edn., Urban Institute Press, 2005.

Entreworld: Resources for Entrepreneurs, <http://www.entreworld.org/>

*Eurojargon: A Dictionary of European Union Acronyms, Abbreviations, and Sobriquets* (Eric Boyard Dacies, ed.), European Information Association, 2004.

*Europa World Year Book. Europa Publications, annual.*

European Cities, network of 100 major cities in Europe, <http://www.eurocities.org>

European Industrial Relations Observatory Online (EIRONLINE), <http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/eiro>

European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies, <http://www.euro.who.int/en/about-us/partners/observatory>

European Social Survey, <http://www.europeansocialsurvey.org/>

EUROSTAT, Statistical Office of the European Communities, <http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/>

Eurybase, database on educational systems in Europe, [http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/index\\_en.php](http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/index_en.php)

*Exporters' Encyclopedia. Dun & Bradstreet, annual.*

## F

*F&S Index: United States. Information Access Co., monthly and quarterly with annual cumulation online.*

Fed in Print, <http://www.fedinprint.org>

Federal Register <http://www.federalregister.gov>

*Federal Tax Handbook. Research Institute of America, annual.*

Federation of Tax Administrators, <http://www.taxadmin.org/>

FedStats, <http://www.fedstats.gov/>

*Financial Accounting Standards Board. Current Text, Accounting Standards as of June 1, 2002. FASB, annual.*

*Financial Accounting Standards Board. Original Pronouncements. Accounting Standards as of June 1, 2002. Wiley, annual.*

*Financial History of the United States* (Jerry W. Markham, ed.), Sharpe, 2010, 2 volumes.

Financial Planning Association, <http://www.fpanet.org/>

FINWeb, <http://www.finweb.com/>

*FIS/online. Mergent FIS, updated weekly.*

Forbes 200 Best Small Companies in America, <http://www.forbes.com/best-small-companies>

Fortune 500, <http://www.fortune500-app.com>

France, National Institute of Statistics, <http://www.insee.fr>

FT info, company information provided by the *Financial Times*, <http://www.ft.com/companies>

FT interactive data, global security data, etc., provided by the *Financial Times*, <http://www.ft.com/interactive>

FT Lexicon, <http://lexicon.ft.com/>

## G

*Geographic Reference Report. ERI Economic Research Institute, annual.*

Germany, Federal Statistics Office, <http://www.destatis.de>

Global Edge (MSU-CIBER International Business Resources on the WWW), <http://globaledge.msu.edu>

Glossaries of Financial Terms (from the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago), [http://www.chicagofed.org/webpages/banking/consumer\\_banking/glossaries.cfm](http://www.chicagofed.org/webpages/banking/consumer_banking/glossaries.cfm)

*Guide to Country Information in International Governmental Organization Publications. American Library Association, Government Documents Round Table, 1996.*

Guide to Labor-oriented Internet Resources, Institute for Research on Labor and Employment, University of California, Berkeley, <http://www.irle.berkeley.edu/library/laborGuides.html>

*Guide to Libraries and Information Units in Government Departments and Other Organisations* (P. Dale), London: British Library, 2001.

*Guide to Official Statistics* (A. Corris, B. Yin and C. Ricketts), London: Stationery Books, 2000.

## H

*Handbook of Common Stocks. Mergent FIS, quarterly.*

*Handbook of Interest and Annuity Tables* (Jack C. Estes), McGraw-Hill, 1976.

*Handbook of Loan Payment Tables* (Jack C. Estes), McGraw-Hill, 1976.

*Handbook of Mortgage-backed Securities* (Frank J. Fabozzi, ed.), 6th edn., McGraw-Hill, 2006.

*Handbook of NASDAQ Stocks. Mergent FIS, quarterly.*

*Handbook of Public Relations* (Robert L. Heath and Gabriel Vasquez, eds.), Sage, 2001.

*Handbook of State Government Administration* (John Gargan), Dekker, 2000.

*Handbook of Strategic Public Relations and Integrated Communications* (Clarke L. Caywood, ed.), McGraw-Hill, 1997.

*Handbook of US Labor Statistics: Employment, Earnings, Prices, Productivity, and Other Labor Data* (Eva E. Jacobs and Mary Meghan Ryan, ed.), 10th edn., Bernan, 2007.

*Hoover's Handbook of World Business. Reference Press, annual.*

Hoover's Online, <http://www.hoovers.com/>

*Household Spending: Who Spends How Much on What, 14th edn., New Strategist Publications, 2009.*

Human Development Reports, Report and Statistics 2004 (including country files), <http://hdr.undp.org/en/>

IBE (International Bureau of Education), world data on education, <http://www.ibe.unesco.org/International/Databanks/dba.htm>

Inc. 500 and 5000 Fastest Growing Companies in America, <http://www.inc.com/inc5000/list/>

*Index to Accounting and Auditing Technical Pronouncements as of July 1, 1994. AICPA, annual.*

*Index to Current Urban Documents. Greenwood Press, monthly.*

Institute of Directors, <http://www.iod.com>

Institute of Financial Services, <http://www.ifslearning.ac.uk>

Institute of Practitioners in Advertising (IPA), <http://www.ipa.co.uk>

*International Accounting and Auditing Standards as of October 1, 2001. AICPA, annual.*

International Accounting Standards Board, <http://www.ifrs.org/>

*International Business Information: How to Find It, How to Use It* (Ruth

A. Pagell and Michael Halperin), 2nd edn., Glenlake, 2002.

International City/County Management Association, <http://www.icma.org/>

*International Encyclopedia of Business and Management, 2nd edn., Thompson Learning, 2001.*

*International Financial Statistics Yearbook. International Monetary Fund, annual.*

International Labour Organization, <http://www.ilo.org/>

*International Marketing Data and Statistics 2010. Euromonitor, 2009.*

International Monetary Fund, <http://www.imf.org/>

International Monetary Fund Competiveness Yearbook, <http://www.imd.org/wcc>

*International Organizations. A Dictionary and Directory* (Giuseppe Schiavone), Palgrave Macmillan, 2008.

International Reform Monitor on social, labour market and industrial relations policies, <http://www.reformmonitor.org>

International Telecommunication Union (ITU), <http://www.itu.int/ITU-D/ict/statistics>

*International Trade Statistics Yearbook. United Nations, annual, 2 volumes.*

Internet Public Library Business and Economics Associations, <http://www.ipl.org/>, click on "Business & Economics"

Investment Company Institute ('the mutual fund connection'), <http://www.ici.org/>

Ireland, Central Statistics Office (CSO), <http://www.cso.ie>

IRS Newsroom, <http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/>

*Irwin Investor's Handbook. Irwin Professional Publications, annual.*

## K

Knowledge@Wharton, The Wharton School's online business journal, <http://knowledge.wharton.upenn.edu/>

Knowthis.com, virtual marketing library, <http://www.knowthis.com/>

## L

*Labor Arbitration Reports and Dispute Settlements. Bureau of National Affairs, looseleaf.*

*Libraries in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland. 28th edn., London: Library Association, 2001.*

London Stock Exchange, <http://www.londonstockexchange.com>

## M

*Major US Statistical Series* (Jean Stratford and Juri Stratford), American Library Association, 1992.

*Market Share Reporter, an Annual Compilation of Reported Market Share: Data on Companies, Products, and Services. Gale, annual.*

Marketing Research Association, <http://www.marketingresearch.org/>

*Marketing: The Encyclopedic Dictionary* (David Mercer, ed.), Blackwell Business, 1999.

*Mergent Bond Record. Financial Information Services, monthly and annual.*

*Mergent Dividend Record. Mergent FIS, weekly and annual.*

*Mergent Unit Investment Trusts. Mergent FIS, annual.*

*Miller GAAP Guide: Restatement and Analysis of Current FASB Standards* (Jan R. Williams), CCH, annual.

MIMAS, UK data centre for higher education (e-journals and UK census), <http://www.mimas.ac.uk>

Money – Past, Present & Future – <http://projects.exeter.ac.uk/RDavies/arian/money.html>

*Monthly Labor Review. US Bureau of Labor Statistics, monthly.*

*Moody's Handbook of Dividend Achievers. Mergent FIS, annual.*

Mortgage Bankers Association of America, <http://www.mbaa.org/>

*Multilingual Dictionary of Local Government and Business (Clive Leo McNeir), 2nd edn., Cassell, 1997.*

*Municipal Year Book. International City/County Management Association, annual.*

Mutual Fund Fact Book, 50th edn. 2010, <http://www.icifactbook.org/>

## N

Nasdaq Stock Exchange, <http://www.nasdaq.com>

National Archives UK, <http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/>

National Assembly of State Arts Agencies, <http://www.nasaa-arts.org/>

National Association of Counties, <http://www.naco.org/>

National Association of Credit Management, <http://www.nacm.org/>

National Association of Purchasing Management, <http://www.icma.org/>

National Association of State Information Resource Executives, <http://www.nasire.org/>

National Association of Tax Practitioners, <http://www.natptax.com/>

National Center for State Courts, <http://www.statesnews.org/>

National Conference of State Legislatures, <http://www.ncsl.org/>

National Governors Association, <http://www.nga.org/>

*National Labor Relations Board Decisions and Orders. NLRB, irregular.*

National League of Cities, <http://www.nlc.org/>

National Tax Association, <http://ntanet.org>

National Taxpayers Union, <http://www.ntu.org/>

*Nelson's Directory of Investment Research: The Financial Professional's Guide to the Research Marketplace. Nelson Publications, annual.*

Netherlands, Statistics Netherlands with free downloads of statistical data, <http://www.cbs.nl>

*New Palgrave Dictionary of Economics (Steven Durlauf and Lawrence Blume eds.), 2nd edition, Macmillan, 2008, 8 volumes.*

*New Palgrave Dictionary of Money and Finance (Peter Newman, Murray Milgate and John Eatwell, eds.), Stockton, 1992, 3 volumes.*

New York Stock Exchange, <http://www.nyse.com/>

*New York Stock Exchange Fact Book. New York Stock Exchange, annual.*

*North American Industry Classification System (NAICS). US Office of Management and Budget, 1997.*

Norway, Statistics Norway, <http://www.ssb.no>

## O

Occupational Employment Statistics. US Bureau of Labor Statistics website, <http://stats.bls.gov/oes/>

*Occupational Outlook Handbook. US Bureau of Labor Statistics, annual.*

OECD (Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development), <http://www.oecd.org>

OTC Bulletin Board, <http://www.otcbb.com>

Overseas Private Investment Corp., <http://www.opic.gov/>

## P

*PAIS International. OCLC Public Affairs Information Service, updates vary with subscription.*

*Principal International Businesses: The World Marketing Directory. Dun & Bradstreet, annual.*

Public Relations Society of America, <http://www.prsa.org/>

## Q

*Quarterly Financial Report for Manufacturing, Mining, and Trade Corporations. US Department of Commerce, quarterly.*

## R

*R and McNally Commercial Atlas and Marketing Guide. Rand McNally, annual.*

*Reference Book of Corporate Managements. Dun & Bradstreet, annual.*

RIA OnPoint Federal Tax Service (available through Lexis-Nexis).

*RMA Annual Statement Studies, Including Comparative Historical Data and Other Sources of Composite Financial Data. Robert Morris Associates, annual.*

Risk Management Association, <http://www.rmahq.org/>

Rutgers Accounting Web, <http://raw.rutgers.edu/>

Rutgers University Libraries: Research and Reference Gateway: Business, <http://libguides.rutgers.edu/business>

## S

*S&P Advantage. Standard & Poor's, updated daily.*



Sales and Marketing Management, <http://www.salesandmarketing.com/>

Scout Report, <http://scout.cs.wisc.edu/>

Securities Industry Association, <http://www.siaonline.org/>

*Sources of Unofficial United Kingdom Statistics* (D. Mort, Leona Siddal, Wendy Lunn and W. Wilkins, eds.), 4th edn. Gower, 2000.

Spireproject, overview on country profiles, <http://spireproject.com/country.htm>

*Standard & Poor's Bond Guide. Standard & Poor's, monthly.*

*Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions. Standard & Poor's, semi-monthly, 6 volumes.*

*Standard & Poor's CreditWeek. Standard & Poor's, weekly.*

*Standard & Poor's Dividend Record. Standard & Poor's, quarterly.*

*Standard & Poor's Industry Surveys. Standard & Poor's, quarterly.*

*Standard & Poor's Outlook. Standard & Poor's, weekly.*

*Standard & Poor's Register of Corporations, Directors, and Executives. Standard & Poor's, annual.*

*Standard Directory of Advertisers. National Register, annual.*

*Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Manual. US Office of Management and Budget, 1987.*

*Statistical Abstract of the United States. US Bureau of the Census, annual.*

SuperPages.com, the Yellow Pages on the Web, <http://www.superpages.com/>

*Survey of Current Business. US Bureau of Economic Analysis, monthly.*

**T**  
Tax Analysts: Tax Information Worldwide Online, <http://www.tax.org/>

Tax and Accounting Sites Directory, <http://www.taxsites.com/>

Tax Executives Institute, <http://www.tei.org/>

Tax Foundation, <http://www.taxfoundation.org/>

Thomas Register of American Manufacturers, <http://www.thomasnet.com>

Thomas: Legislative Information from the Library of Congress, <http://thomas.loc.gov/>

*Thomson/Polk Bank Directory. Thomson, semi-annual.*

Trades Union Congress (TUC), <http://www.tuc.org.uk>

Transparency International, expertise on combating corruption, <http://www.transparency.org>

## U

UK data archive, links to data archives worldwide, <http://data-archive.ac.uk>

UK Department for Business, Innovation and Skills, <http://www.bis.gov.uk>

UK Equities direct, guide to companies and trusts, <http://www.morningstar.co.uk>

UK government information service, <http://www.gov.uk>

UK public data, <http://data.gov.uk>

UK Statistics, site of UK statistics, <http://www.statistics.gov.uk>

*Understanding American Business Jargon: A Dictionary* (W. Davis Folsom), 2nd edn. Greenwood, 2005.

UNESCO, statistics, <http://www.uis.unesco.org>

UNECE, The United Nations Statistics Economic Commission for Europe, statistics, <http://www.unece.org/stats/>

*Union Labor Report. Bureau of National Affairs, looseleaf.*

United Nations, official site, <http://www.un.org>

University of Michigan Documents Center, <http://www.lib.umich.edu/clark-library>

US Bureau of the Census, <http://www.census.gov/>

US Bureau of Labor Statistics, <http://www.bls.gov/>

US Chamber of Commerce, <http://www.uschamber.org/>

US Conference of Mayors, <http://www.usmayors.org/>

US Congress House Financial Services Committee, <http://www.financialservices.house.gov>

US Congress Joint Committee on Taxation, <http://www.house.gov/jct/>

US Congress Senate Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Committee, <http://banking.senate.gov/public/>

US Customs Service, <http://www.cbp.gov/>

US Department of Commerce, <http://www.commerce.gov>

US Department of Commerce, Office of Trade Policy and Analysis, <http://www.trade.gov/mas/ian>

US Department of Labor, <http://www.dol.gov/>

US Department of the Treasury (includes the US Comptroller of the Currency), <http://www.treasury.gov/>

US Employment and Training Administration, <http://www.doleta.gov/>

US Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, <http://www.eeoc.gov/>

US Federal Deposit Insurance Corp., <http://www.fdic.gov/>

US Federal Reserve System, <http://www.federalreserve.gov/>

US Government Printing Office, <http://www.gpo.gov>

US Internal Revenue Service, <http://www.irs.gov>

US International Information Program, <http://www.state.gov/r/iip/>

US International Trade Administration, <http://www.ita.doc.gov/>

US International Trade Commission, <http://www.usitc.gov/>

US Justice Department, Tax Division, <http://www.justice.gov/tax/>

*US Master Tax Guide*. CCH, annual.

US National Credit Union Administration, <http://www.ncua.gov/>

US National Labor Relations Board, <http://www.nlr.gov/>

US Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS), <http://www.ots.treas.gov>

US Securities and Exchange Commission, <http://www.sec.gov/>

US Small Business Administration, <http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/>

US State & Local Gateway, <http://www.statelocal.gov.net/>

US Tax Court, <http://www.ustaxcourt.gov/>

US Trade Representative, <http://www.ustr.gov/>

## V

Value Line Investment Survey.

Value Line, weekly, <http://www.valueline.com/>

## W

Wall Street Journal, <http://public.wsj.com/>

*Wall Street Words: An A to Z Guide to Investment Terms for Today's Investor* (David L. Scott), 3rd edn., Clarion Books, 2004.

Work Foundation, <http://www.theworkfoundation.com/>

World Economic Forum, <http://www.weforum.org>

World FactBook, <https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/>

World Health Organization (WHO), <http://www.who.int>

*World Market Share Reporter: A Compilation of Reported World Market Share Data and Rankings on Companies, Products, and Services* (Marlita A. Reddy and Robert S. Lazich), Gale, annual.

World Trade Organization, <http://www.wto.org>